Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 1/7/20209:55:38 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]
CC: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: FW: Meeting request

Mindy,

ALUC cannot do the 14" anymore until 2:30? | think you mentioned you have to be at council. What about Thursday
the 16" at 2:30 pm?

Lisa Trifilettd

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Alyson Stewart <astewart@planning.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Bruce Durbin <bdurbin@planning.lacounty.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hi Lisa,

I need to make a bit of adjustment to our availability — we are available until 2:30 pm on both Tuesdays and on Thursday
the 16", The 23" remains open all day.

Thanks,

Alyson Stewsart

Senior Regional Planner

Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning
astewart@planning lacounty.goy

{213} 458-5513 {Videophone — call directly, operator will refay)
[0n County phone, dial all 12 digits]

From: Alyson Stewart

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 1:51 PM

To: 'Lisa Trifiletti' <lisaf@trifiletticonsulting. com>; Bruce Durbin <bdurbin®@planning. lacounty.sov>
Subject: RE: Meeting request

Good afternoon Lisa,

We received the NOA as well as the Notice of Election for the project. | had just returned from the holidays, and will
start reviewing the DEIR this week,



We are open on the following dates:
Tuesday the 14" in the morning {
Thursday the 16 all day
Tuesday the 21% in the morning
Thursday the 237 all day

Let us know which date and time work for you.

Alyson Stewart

Senior Regional Planner

Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning
astewart@planning lacounty. gov

{213} 458-5513 {Videophone — call directly, operator will relay)
1On County phone, dial all 12 digits]

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailtodisa@rifileticonsulting. com]

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Bruce Durbin <bdurbin@planning lacounty.gov>; Alyson Stewart <gstewart@planning lacounty gov>
Subject: Meeting request

.. External Email. Proceed Responsibly.

Hi Bruce and Alyson,

I hope you are well and had a wonderful holiday season! | wanted to see if we can please set up a meeting over the next
2 weeks regarding the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center’s DEIR and future application for ALUC

review. Would you please be able to meet with the same folks, including Mindy Wilcox from the City, and | soon? The
DEIR was released on 12/27/19 and the close of the comment period ends on Feb 10, 2020.

Thank you in advance for your time!

Lisa Trifilett]

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
vou are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From:

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from



your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



